

Quantum University, Roorkee List of Student Participants Technical fest / Academic Fest Year 2022-23

	The institution conducts /organizes following activities
5.3.3.	3. Technical fest / Academic Fest

DEAN, STUDENTS' WELFARE
Quantum University, Roorkee

Registrar Quantum University Vice Chancellor
Quantum University
Roorkes, India



List of Students Participants

Technical fest / Academic Fest 2022-23

Contents

S. No	Name of The Event	Date	No .of
			Participants
1	Poster Making- Civilinks Club	07/04/2023	55
2	Economy Chakra- Management Club	8/4/2023	44
3	Chetna Legal Awareness Program - Management Club	6/4/2023	46
4	Ad Mad Show	8/4/2023	42
5	Water Treatment Plant	7/4/2023	35
6	Tunnel Design	7/4/2023	40
7	Nutrition Fiesta	7/4/2023	38
8	Mocktail Competition	8/4/2023	25
9	Maze Solver	5/4/2023	25
10	Green Building Design	7/4/2023	25
11	Fast & Furious	7/4/2023	15
12	E Poster Making	7/4/2023	31
13	Chef Competition	5/4/2023	25

DEAN, STUDENTS' WELFARE Quantum University, Roorkee

Registrar Quantum University Vice Chancellor Quantum University Roorkes, India



1. Poster Making- Civilinks Club

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	20280038	PREETY KUMARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	20280053	RHONIT RAJ RANJAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
3	20280049	PAWAN KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
4	20280002	Aditya Thakur	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
5	20280004	ANKIT KUMAR RAI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
6	20280014	RESHEB KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
7	20280031	TANVI CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
8	20280064	AJAY KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
9	20030192	MOHD SUHAIL MALIK	Bachelor of Technology
10	20280024	RANJU	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	20280027	HEERAKAR SAI LOKESH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
12	20280028	ATISH KUMAR MISHRA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
13	20280030	ANURAG YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
14	20280034	TUSHAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
15	20280035	VISHWAJEET KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



16	20280018	SHIVANSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	20280021	AKSHAT KUMAR CHOUBEY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
18	19280119	ABHISHEK GANGA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
19	20280013	RANJAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
20	20280012	PRITAM KUMAR MANDAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
21	20280003	AKSHIT SINGH DESHWAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
22	20280067	Saloni Kumari	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
23	20280069	MAHAK MALIK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
24	20280051	SOAMYA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
25	20280072	MEKALA BHANU PRAKASH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
26	20280054	USMAN HUSAIN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	20280056	AKASHA HASAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
28	20280057	AAYUSHEE MISHRA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
29	20280058	MADHWAN TYAGI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
30	20280059	NANDINI KUMARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
31	20280061	Pallavi Kumari	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
32	20280046	SHINU KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



33	20280074	SHANI KUMARI YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
34	20280071	UJJWAL KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
35	20280044	ANUKOOL TYAGI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
36	20280062	ARSIYA NAAZ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
37	20280052	RAJAT KUMAR UPADHYAY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
38	20080009	KATHAMRITA RAHA ROY	Bachelor of Business Administration
39	20130004	TANU KUMARI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
40	20130001	DISHITA RANJAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
41	20170011	ARYAN JAIN	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
42	20140001	ANSHIKA CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
43	20030083	MD ATIKUR RAB	Bachelor of Technology
44	20320009	SANKALP AGRAHARI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
45	20320001	AKASH PANIGRAHI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
46	20130010	SADIYA WADOOD	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
47	20370014	KAMALKALI RAKSHIT	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology



48	20410043	ASHUTOSH DHILORKAR	Bachelor of Pharmacy
49	20370007	URVASHI CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
50	20320004	SHATAKSHI GUPTA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
51	20320002	DILNASHI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
52	20320003	NISHA KUMARI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
53	20370025	KM MANSI SAINI	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
54	20030052	TARUN PANWAR	Bachelor of Technology
55	20230004	VANSHIKA TIWARI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English



2. Economy Chakra- Management Club

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	20030155	HIMANSHU CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
2	20370018	VISHESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
3	20030145	DEVESH GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology
4	20030148	MANISH SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology
5	20510004	MOHIT KUMAR	Master of Computer Applications
6	20390010	JUVERIYA KAZMI	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
7	20390011	AYUSH SRIVASTAVA	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
8	20030134	Vikas Chaubey	Bachelor of Technology
9	20030088	Shahwaj Alam	Bachelor of Technology
10	20030084	MOHD. SAIF ALI	Bachelor of Technology
11	20440010	SHEKHAR SAINI	Master of Computer Applications
12	20030090	ANUBHAV MISHRA	Bachelor of Technology
13	20070020	NITIN SAINI	Diploma
14	20080041	ROHIT AGGARWAL	Bachelor of Business Administration



15	20120030	AYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
16	20310021	MOHD AKIB MALIK	Diploma in Pharmacy
17	20280033	SUMIRAN PINGUA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
18	20310023	AMRISH	Diploma in Pharmacy
19	20030074	JAYESH BHATT	Bachelor of Technology
20	20030075	MOHD YASIR	Bachelor of Technology
21	20120008	LAKSHIT JOSHI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
22	20030022	PRATYUSH KUMAR SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
23	20080034	DIPAK SINGH RAWAT	Bachelor of Business Administration
24	20030131	ANWAR AKTHER VALI	Bachelor of Technology
25	20030125	DIVYANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
26	20030121	ADITYA RAJ VASHISTH	Bachelor of Computer Applications
27	20030169	DANISH GAUR	Bachelor of Technology
28	20030158	RAHUL SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
29	20280066	SOURAV MAKHAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
30	20030146	MD GHULAM RABBANI	Bachelor of Technology
31	20030193	HARSH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
32	20210003	SAKSHI SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
33	20230002	AYUSHI YADAV	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English



34	20030004	ABHISHEK JAKHMOLA	Bachelor of Technology
35	20030107	LOKESH SINGH KHANI	Bachelor of Technology
36	20030187	SHIVAM MISHRA	Bachelor of Technology
37	20310028	SATYAM SINGH MALIYAN	Diploma in Pharmacy
38	20120006	BHUPENDRA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
39	20030157	VISHAL KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
40	20030191	SMEER	Bachelor of Technology
41	20280045	PRAGYA KUMARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
42	20030033	SURAJ KUMAR SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
43	20280068	SAMPURNA SEN GUPTA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
44	20030116	VANSH SINGHAL	Bachelor of Technology



3. Chetna Legal Awareness Camp – Management Club

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	20200015	ANIL BHORIWAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
2	20080071	SIDDHARTH SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	20030181	KARAN KUMAR MAURYA	Bachelor of Technology
4	20230014	AYUSHI SINGH	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English
5	20400001	AAKASH SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
6	20400003	ARJUN SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
7	20120010	PRIYA GROVER	Bachelor of Computer Applications
8	20080027	RAGHAV SINGHAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
9	20200003	SALONI CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
10	20120024	VARISHTI GOYAL	Bachelor of Computer Applications
11	20210001	AKSHITA VERMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
12	20210006	SIMRAN AHUJA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
13	20030006	AMAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
14	20120032	SHIVANK TYAGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications



15	20080045	KUNAL GAUTAM	Bachelor of Business Administration
16	20030063	SARANSH CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
17	20210004	NIKHAT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
18	20390001	ANKIT KUMAR RAHUL	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
19	20030079	MOHD AZHARUDEEN	Bachelor of Technology
20	20030017	DINESH	Bachelor of Technology
21	20030002	MOHD AAMIR	Bachelor of Technology
22	20030027	SATYAM TIWARI	Bachelor of Technology
23	20400004	ARUNIMA DEY	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
24	20030012	ARJIT SASAN	Diploma
25	20200012	ROHIT SINGH MEHTA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
26	20030143	VIPUL SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
27	20030189	TUSHAR DATT JOSHI	Bachelor of Technology
28	20210014	RIYA MAHESHWARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
29	20030162	ADARSH VERMA	Bachelor of Technology



30	20410061	SHIVAM TYAGI	Bachelor of Pharmacy
31	20120040	ANUKUL TYAGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
32	20030089	ABHIRAJ CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
33	20080071	SIDDHARTH SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
34	20030181	KARAN KUMAR MAURYA	Bachelor of Technology
35	20230014	AYUSHI SINGH	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English
36	20400001	AAKASH SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
37	20400003	ARJUN SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
38	20120010	PRIYA GROVER	Bachelor of Computer Applications
39	20080027	RAGHAV SINGHAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
40	20200003	SALONI CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
41	20120024	VARISHTI GOYAL	Bachelor of Computer Applications
42	20210001	AKSHITA VERMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
43	20210006	SIMRAN AHUJA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
44	20030006	AMAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
45	20120032	SHIVANK TYAGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications



46 20080045 KUNAL GAUTAM Bachelor of Business Administration



4. Ad Mad Show

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	20200015	ANIL BHORIWAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
2	20080071	SIDDHARTH SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	20030181	KARAN KUMAR MAURYA	Bachelor of Technology
4	20230014	AYUSHI SINGH	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English
5	20400001	AAKASH SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
6	20400003	ARJUN SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
7	20120010	PRIYA GROVER	Bachelor of Computer Applications
8	20080027	RAGHAV SINGHAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
9	20200003	SALONI CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
10	20120024	VARISHTI GOYAL	Bachelor of Computer Applications
11	20210001	AKSHITA VERMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
12	20210006	SIMRAN AHUJA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
13	20030006	AMAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
14	20120032	SHIVANK TYAGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications



15	20080045	KUNAL GAUTAM	Bachelor of Business Administration
16	20030063	SARANSH CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
17	20210004	NIKHAT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
18	20390001	ANKIT KUMAR RAHUL	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
19	20030079	MOHD AZHARUDEEN	Bachelor of Technology
20	20030017	DINESH	Bachelor of Technology
21	20030002	MOHD AAMIR	Bachelor of Technology
22	20030027	SATYAM TIWARI	Bachelor of Technology
23	20400004	ARUNIMA DEY	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
24	20030012	ARJIT SASAN	Diploma
25	20200012	ROHIT SINGH MEHTA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
26	20030143	VIPUL SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
27	20030189	TUSHAR DATT JOSHI	Bachelor of Technology
28	20210014	RIYA MAHESHWARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
29	20030162	ADARSH VERMA	Bachelor of Technology
30	20410061	SHIVAM TYAGI	Bachelor of Pharmacy
31	20120040	ANUKUL TYAGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
32	20030089	ABHIRAJ CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology



33	20080071	SIDDHARTH SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
34	20030181	KARAN KUMAR MAURYA	Bachelor of Technology
35	20230014	AYUSHI SINGH	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English
36	20400001	AAKASH SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
37	20400003	ARJUN SAINI	Integrated Bachelor of Business Administration and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
38	20120010	PRIYA GROVER	Bachelor of Computer Applications
39	20080027	RAGHAV SINGHAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
40	20200003	SALONI CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
41	20120024	VARISHTI GOYAL	Bachelor of Computer Applications
42	20210001	AKSHITA VERMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics



5. Water Treatment Plant

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	20030155	HIMANSHU CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
2	20370018	VISHESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
3	20030145	DEVESH GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology
4	20030148	MANISH SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology
5	20510004	MOHIT KUMAR	Master of Computer Applications
6	20390010	JUVERIYA KAZMI	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
7	20390011	AYUSH SRIVASTAVA	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
8	20030134	Vikas Chaubey	Bachelor of Technology
9	20030088	Shahwaj Alam	Bachelor of Technology
10	20030084	MOHD. SAIF ALI	Bachelor of Technology
11	20440010	SHEKHAR SAINI	Master of Computer Applications
12	20030090	ANUBHAV MISHRA	Bachelor of Technology
13	20070020	NITIN SAINI	Diploma
14	20080041	ROHIT AGGARWAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
15	20120030	AYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
16	20310021	MOHD AKIB MALIK	Diploma in Pharmacy
17	20280033	SUMIRAN PINGUA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



18	20310023	AMRISH	Diploma in Pharmacy
19	20030074	JAYESH BHATT	Bachelor of Technology
20	20030075	MOHD YASIR	Bachelor of Technology
21	20120008	LAKSHIT JOSHI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
22	20030022	PRATYUSH KUMAR SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
23	20080034	DIPAK SINGH RAWAT	Bachelor of Business Administration
24	20030131	ANWAR AKTHER VALI	Bachelor of Technology
25	20030125	DIVYANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
26	20030121	ADITYA RAJ VASHISTH	Bachelor of Computer Applications
27	20030169	DANISH GAUR	Bachelor of Technology
28	20030158	RAHUL SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
29	20280066	SOURAV MAKHAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
30	20030146	MD GHULAM RABBANI	Bachelor of Technology
31	20030193	HARSH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
32	20210003	SAKSHI SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
33	20230002	AYUSHI YADAV	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English
34	20030004	ABHISHEK JAKHMOLA	Bachelor of Technology
35	20030107	LOKESH SINGH KHANI	Bachelor of Technology



6. Tunnel Design

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	22320002	SMITA SHARMA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
2	22320008	SHREYA SINGH	Bachelor of Medical Lab Technology
3	22030134	SANJANA SEN	Bachelor of Technology
4	22080005	ANUSHKA SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
5	22080031	RASHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
6	22350004	SUMIT LANJE	Bachelor of Hotel Management
7	22120221	ANSHIKA KHATANA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
8	22120206	MAHI SHUKLA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	22320009	PRIYA BHADULA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
10	22320010	KANCHAN TIWARI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
11	22030326	CHETAN ARORA	Bachelor of Technology
12	22170009	PRIYANKA SINGH	Bachelor of Commerce
13	22370003	BHUMIKA RAO	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
14	22350005	DEEPRAJ PANDEY	Bachelor of Hotel Management
15	22280046	KETKI PRIYA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



16	22370018	SANJANA SINGH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
17	22030105	SANJEEV NAYAN	Bachelor of Technology
18	22120105	MANISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
19	22030359	LALIT KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Technology
20	22030263	RANJEET KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
21	22030413	DEVANSH	Bachelor of Technology
22	22030201	SAHIL KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
23	22210009	LAL SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
24	22030209	RAVI RANJAN	Bachelor of Technology
25	22390038	ANKIT MAURYA	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)



7. Nutrition Fiesta

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	20030155	HIMANSHU CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
2	20370018	VISHESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
3	20030145	DEVESH GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology
4	20030148	MANISH SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology
5	20510004	MOHIT KUMAR	Master of Computer Applications
6	20390010	JUVERIYA KAZMI	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
7	20390011	AYUSH SRIVASTAVA	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)
8	20030134	Vikas Chaubey	Bachelor of Technology
9	20030088	Shahwaj Alam	Bachelor of Technology
10	20030084	MOHD. SAIF ALI	Bachelor of Technology
11	20440010	SHEKHAR SAINI	Master of Computer Applications
12	20030090	ANUBHAV MISHRA	Bachelor of Technology
13	20070020	NITIN SAINI	Diploma
14	20080041	ROHIT AGGARWAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
15	20120030	AYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications



16	20310021	MOHD AKIB MALIK	Diploma in Pharmacy
17	20280033	SUMIRAN PINGUA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
18	20310023	AMRISH	Diploma in Pharmacy
19	20030074	JAYESH BHATT	Bachelor of Technology
20	20030075	MOHD YASIR	Bachelor of Technology
21	20120008	LAKSHIT JOSHI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
22	20030022	PRATYUSH KUMAR SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
23	20080034	DIPAK SINGH RAWAT	Bachelor of Business Administration
24	20030131	ANWAR AKTHER VALI	Bachelor of Technology
25	20030125	DIVYANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
26	20030121	ADITYA RAJ VASHISTH	Bachelor of Computer Applications
27	20030169	DANISH GAUR	Bachelor of Technology
28	20030158	RAHUL SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
29	20280066	SOURAV MAKHAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
30	20030146	MD GHULAM RABBANI	Bachelor of Technology
31	20030193	HARSH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
32	20210003	SAKSHI SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics



33	20230002	AYUSHI YADAV	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in English
34	20030004	ABHISHEK JAKHMOLA	Bachelor of Technology
35	20030107	LOKESH SINGH KHANI	Bachelor of Technology
36	20030155	HIMANSHU CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology
37	20370018	VISHESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
38	20030145	DEVESH GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology



8. Mocktail Competition

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
511100	Q.Z.D	T (WZZZZ	- 1 og. w.m
1	22120151	VIVEK SILUNI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
2	22030211	SUHANI JAIN	Bachelor of Technology
3	22070015	RISHABH CHAUDHARY	Diploma
4	22030299	SUMIT CHAKRABORTY	Bachelor of Technology
5	22080099	MINAL DHIMAN	Bachelor of Business Administration
6	22310058	GOVIND	Diploma in Pharmacy
7	22030327	SANTOSH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
8	22030154	VAIBHAV SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
9	22080118	VISHESH MAURYA	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	22030097	DIVYA NISHAD	Bachelor of Technology
11	22030142	TANNU SANIYA	Bachelor of Technology
12	22120001	PRANJAL RAWAT	Bachelor of Computer Applications
13	22120002	KARNVEER SINGH NEGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	22410046	MOHD ASIF	Bachelor of Pharmacy
15	22030106	HARSH GAUR	Bachelor of Technology
16	22030075	ANURAG KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
17	22120038	VISHAL SAINI	Bachelor of Computer Applications



18	22370010	AAVESH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
19	22120053	AARYAN TYAGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
20	22030092	PARAS PUNDIR	Bachelor of Technology
21	22320001	ANKUR KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
22	22410014	MOHD KUMAIL	Bachelor of Pharmacy
23	22030029	SUJAL KAUSHIK	Bachelor of Technology
24	22030036	AMIT KUMAR	Bachelor of Pharmacy
25	22030044	AYUSH TYAGI	Bachelor of Technology



9. Maze Solver

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	22030558	ABHISHEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
2	22030410	DEVRAJ	Bachelor of Technology
3	22080135	SAGAR CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
4	22030441	RISHANK JINDAL	Bachelor of Technology
5	22030442	DANISH	Bachelor of Technology
6	22030434	NITIN SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
7	22280040	SIDDHARTH POONIA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
8	22120255	AADITYA CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	22030462	NAMAN JHA	Bachelor of Technology
10	22030475	MD MAHFUJ AALAM	Bachelor of Technology
11	22030454	HARSH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
12	22030455	SAURABH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
13	22510070	MD TASIF AFTAB	Master of Computer Applications
14	22030436	DEEPAK KUMAR KASAUDHAN	Bachelor of Technology
15	22080101	MARKANDAY SHUKLA	Bachelor of Business Administration
16	22120121	DHRUV SHARMA	Bachelor of Computer Applications



17	22080029	PRATIK RAJVANSHI	Bachelor of Business Administration
18		ABHISHEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
19	22030410	DEVRAJ	Bachelor of Technology
20	22080135	SAGAR CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
21	22030134	SANJANA SEN	Bachelor of Technology
22		RIYA SHARMA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
23	22030282	SHASHANK JANARDAN SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
24	22080053	TANISHA PARKHI	Bachelor of Business Administration
25	22080165	ANSHUL YADAV	Bachelor of Business Administration



10. Green Building Design

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	22320002	SMITA SHARMA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
2	22320008	SHREYA SINGH	Bachelor of Medical Lab Technology
3	22030134	SANJANA SEN	Bachelor of Technology
4	22080005	ANUSHKA SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
5	22080031	RASHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
6	22350004	SUMIT LANJE	Bachelor of Hotel Management
7	22120221	ANSHIKA KHATANA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
8	22120206	MAHI SHUKLA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	22320009	PRIYA BHADULA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
10	22320010	KANCHAN TIWARI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
11	22030326	CHETAN ARORA	Bachelor of Technology
12	22170009	PRIYANKA SINGH	Bachelor of Commerce
13	22370003	BHUMIKA RAO	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
14	22350005	DEEPRAJ PANDEY	Bachelor of Hotel Management
15	22280046	KETKI PRIYA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
16	22370018	SANJANA SINGH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology



17	22030105	SANJEEV NAYAN	Bachelor of Technology
18	22120105	MANISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
19	22030359	LALIT KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Technology
20	22030263	RANJEET KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
21	22030413	DEVANSH	Bachelor of Technology
22	22030201	SAHIL KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
23	22210009	LAL SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
24	22030209	RAVI RANJAN	Bachelor of Technology
25	22390038	ANKIT MAURYA	Integrated Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Law (Hons)



11. Fast & Furious

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	22120129	RIYA SHARMA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
2	22030282	SHASHANK JANARDAN SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
3	22080053	TANISHA PARKHI	Bachelor of Business Administration
4	22080165	ANSHUL YADAV	Bachelor of Business Administration
5	22030498	AJAY BORA	Bachelor of Technology
6	22120066	VANSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
7	22320002	SMITA SHARMA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
8	22320008	SHREYA SINGH	Bachelor of Medical Lab Technology
9	22030134	SANJANA SEN	Bachelor of Technology
10	22080005	ANUSHKA SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
11	22080031	RASHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
12	22350004	SUMIT LANJE	Bachelor of Hotel Management
13	22120221	ANSHIKA KHATANA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	22120206	MAHI SHUKLA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
15	22320009	PRIYA BHADULA Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and I	



12. E-Poster Making

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
1	22030360	JYOTISH KATHARIYA	Bachelor of Technology
2	22030445	PRIYANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
3	22510078	ASHUTOSH RAWAT	Master of Computer Applications
4	22280045	ADITYA SHARMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
5	22030357	AYUSHMAN SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
6	22030294	GAURAV PRAKASH	Bachelor of Technology
7	22120065	SANJEEV GOYAL	Bachelor of Computer Applications
8	22170008	PRIYANSHU YADAV	Bachelor of Commerce
9	22030062	ABHISHEK TYAGI	Bachelor of Technology
10	22030101	GAJE SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
11	22120064	GOURAV	Bachelor of Computer Applications
12	22080012	KUSHU KUMAR PANDEY	Bachelor of Business Administration
13	22120118	ANSH YADAV	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	22080090	VANSHAJ GUPTA	Bachelor of Business Administration
15	22120220	VISHAL KUMAR Bachelor of Computer Application VERMA	
16	22120223	AKASH RAI	Bachelor of Computer Applications



17	22030481	AYUSH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
18	22540010	SAYAM JAMWAL	Bachelor of Medical Lab Technology
19	22030448	SOUMYAJIT MUKHERJEE	Bachelor of Technology
20	22030453	AMARDEEP SINGH SAINI	Bachelor of Technology
21	22120234	SHRADDHEYA SINGH	Bachelor of Computer Applications
22	22210005	DEVENDRA PARDHI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
23	22030496	RAHUL SHAH	Bachelor of Technology
24	22280044	VARUN SHARMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
25	22320014	AASHU TOMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
26	22080151	M SAIF	Bachelor of Business Administration
27	22170049	SANIYA	Bachelor of Commerce
28	22080137	KHUSHI	Bachelor of Business Administration
29	22030388	AROO SINGH	Bachelor of Technology
30	22080126	SUNNY	Bachelor of Business Administration
31	22370029	DIMPAL KUMARI	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology



13. Chef Competition

Sr No.	Q.ID	Name	Program
51 110.	Q.ID	Name	riogram
1	22030522	ISHAK GAURI	Bachelor of Technology
2	22030523	TANUJ KUMAR KUSMI	Bachelor of Technology
3	22030535	HARSHIT VASHISHITH	Bachelor of Technology
4	22030253	AYUSHI KUMARI	Bachelor of Technology
5	22030254	VANSHIKA GARG	Bachelor of Technology
6	22030106	HARSH GAUR	Bachelor of Technology
7	22030075	ANURAG KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology
8	22120038	VISHAL SAINI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	22370010	AAVESH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
10	22120053	AARYAN TYAGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
11	22030092	PARAS PUNDIR	Bachelor of Technology
12	22320001	ANKUR KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
13	22410014	MOHD KUMAIL	Bachelor of Pharmacy
14	22030029	SUJAL KAUSHIK	Bachelor of Technology
15	22030036	AMIT KUMAR	Bachelor of Pharmacy
16	22030044	AYUSH TYAGI	Bachelor of Technology



17	22120023	SUDHANSHU SINGH	Bachelor of Computer Applications
18	22120025	PRADUM KUMAR PASI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
19	22030152	YASH KAUSHIK	Bachelor of Technology
20	22030183	ANSHUMAN AWASTHI	Bachelor of Technology
21	22080066	SWATANTRA PUNDIR	Bachelor of Business Administration
22	22120126	RITIK SAHU	Bachelor of Computer Applications
23	22410070	HARSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Pharmacy
24	22030116	VANSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology
25	22320005	ABHISHEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics